
 

 

AGENDA 

CRHSAC Equipment Subcommittee Agenda (Hybrid) 
Tuesday, January 6th, 2026 

2:15 PM 

CMEMSC 

361 Holden St. 

Holden, MA 01520 

&  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82587499204 

 

1. Call To Order: Chief Gary Fleischer 

a. Introductions 

 

2. Minutes of November 4th, 2025 

a. Vote to accept Minutes 

 

3. Financial   

 

4. Chair Report: Chief Gary Fleischer 

 

5. Project Status:  

 

a. Completed Projects:  

b. Project updates:  

i. Regional Dive Equipment (FFY23 D.04) 

1. Discussion & vote 

ii. TRT Equipment (FFY23 D.04) 

iii. Moveable Bollards (FFY23 F.01 & FFY24 E.01) 

iv. Tech Rescue Team Equipment (FFY24 C.04) 

v. Underwater ROV Accessories (FFY24 C.08) 

vi. Public Safety 1st Wi-Fi: High Powered User Equipment (FFY24 F.03) 

vii. Other projects 

1. Possible discussion & vote 

 

c. Old Business:  

i. Foam Trailer Disposal 

ii. Mobile Emergency Surveillance System (Grafton) 

iii. West Boylston ASPIRE Active Shooter Equipment Reimbursement 

(FFY24 D.02) 

iv. Other projects 

1. Possible discussion & vote 

 

d. New Business: 

i. Other projects 

1. Possible discussion & vote 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82587499204


 

 

 

6. New Business Unforeseen by the Chair:   

 

7. Next Meeting: TBD 

 

8. Adjourn 

 

* This meeting is audio recorded 

 

 



 

1 
 

Minutes 
CRHSAC Equipment Subcommittee Agenda (HYBRID) 

Tuesday, November 4, 2025 
2:15 p.m. 

CMEMSC, 361 Holden Street, Holden, MA 01520 

 
Members Present: Gary Fleischer, Chief, Worcester Fire; Tina Dixson, Central MA EMS Corp.; Dean 

Kochanowski, Fire Chief, Dudley; Russ Hall, Fire Chief, Holden; Gregory Lynskey, Director, WSCCC; Paul 

Salvadore, Worcester County Sheriff’s Office. 

 

Attendees: Carli Harris, CMRPC; Anthony Senesi, CMRPC; Sarah Cook, EOPSS; Dave Pennellatore, 
Worcester Police. 
 
Call to Order: Chief Kochanowski called the meeting to order at 2:16 p.m.  
 
Introductions: Held until Full Council Meeting. 
 
Minutes: Chief Hall made a motion to accept the minutes of October 7, 2025, seconded by Ms. Dixson. 
Motion passed with one abstention by Mr. Lynskey. 
 
Financials: Tabled until Full Council Meeting. 
 
Chair Report: Chief Fleischer, None 
 
Project Status: Ms. Harris gave the updates. 

Completed Projects: 
1. No changes or updates  

Project Updates:  
1. High-water Prime Movers (FFY23 D.08 & FFY24 C.07) 

Ms. Harris said that the equipment is in stock. Ms. Harris said that the City of 
Fitchburg has their truck at McGovern. Ms. Harris said that the truck for the City 
of Worcester is at McGovern.  

2. Regional Dive Equipment (FFY23 D.04) 
Ms. Harris said that a few items are backordered, with an expected delivery by 
the end of November or early December.  

3. Tech Rescue Team Equipment (FFY23 D.04) 
Ms. Harris stated that this project was transferred from FFY22 to FFY23; 
however, funds were not allocated for the project. Ms. Harris asked the 
Subcommittee to vote on the funding for this project. Chief Hall motioned to 
approve the allocation of $72,000 from sections C, E, and G for the Tech 
Rescue Team Equipment. Seconded by Ms. Dixson, motion passed 
unanimously. 

4. Movable Bollards (FFY23 F.01 & FFY24 E.01) 
Ms. Harris stated that the PO was cut, and she followed up with the vendor for 
an expected delivery date of 6 to 12 weeks. 

5. Tech Rescue Team Equipment (FFY24 C.04) 
Ms. Harris said that she is working with the POCs on the bids that were 
awarded. 

6. Underwater ROV Accessories (FFY24 C.08) 



 

2 
 

Ms. Harris stated that the PO was cut and the items were ordered last week. 
Ms. Harris stated that the equipment will be delivered in two to three weeks. 
Ms. Harris stated that the Underwater ROV will then have the equipment 
installed. 

7. Other projects 
None 
 

Old Business: 
1. Foam Trailer Disposal 

Ms. Harris said that EOPSS approved the disposal of the foam trailers. Ms. Harris 
stated that she is working with the POCs on disposal protocols and procedures.  

2. Mobile Emergency Surveillance System (Grafton) 
Ms. Harris said that there are no updates. 

3. Spencer Homeland Truck Transfer 
Ms. Dixson stated that she contacted Michael Pingitore, Fire Chief of the Town 
of Paxton. Ms. Dixson stated that Chief Pingitore recommended that Central 
Mass EMS house the truck since, Central Mass EMS already has the trailers. 
Chief Fleischer stated that he spoke with Chief Pingitore and Chief Pingitore 
believes that it is not logistically feasible to share the truck with Central Mass 
EMS. Mr. Lynskey motioned to transfer the homeland truck to Central Mass 
EMS. Seconded by Chief Hall, motion passed with one abstention by Ms. 
Dixson. 

4. Holden Message Board 
Ms. Harris said that the Council is awaiting approval from EOPSS to dispose of 
the message board. 

5. MSA Altair 5x Gas Meters 
Ms. Harris said that the Town of Auburn stated that they are interested in the 
gas meters. Chief Hall motioned to transfer the three MSA Altair 5x Gas 
Meters to the Town of Auburn. Seconded by Mr. Lynskey, motion passed 
unanimously. 

6. West Boylston ASPIRE Active Shooter Equipment Reimbursement (FFY24 D.02) 
Ms. Harris stated that this agenda item was tabled until this meeting because 
more information was needed. Chief Hall stated that the FFY that is associated 
with this agenda item has been closed out. Chief Fleischer stated that this 
project was approved in the Training Subcommittee and not in the Equipment 
Subcommittee. Ms. Harris stated that MAPC said that there needs to be a line 
item created, and then it would have to be approved by EOPSS. Mr. Lynskey 
asked if there were any length of time limits for reimbursements in the CRHSAC 
bylaws. Ms. Harris stated that she will make sure there are no current 
stipulations in the bylaws. Mr. Lynskey stated that adding stipulations to the 
bylaws should be worth consideration. Ms. Dixson agreed. Ms. Harris stated 
that she will contact MAPC to move this reimbursement forward. 

 
New Business: Given by Ms. Harris 

1. Worcester EOC K9 Cruisers 
Officer Pennellatore asked the Council for funds for two Worcester EOC K9 Cruisers; 
he stated one was purchased by Homeland funds. Mr. Lynskey stated that funding is 
uncertain for FFY25 and that other FFYs are overallocated with projects. Mr. Lynskey 
stated that the Town of Westborough requested a replacement for their K9 Cruiser, 
and it was funded because it was a purchased CHRSAC asset. Chief Kochanowski 



 

3 
 

stated that currently, the Council cannot approve the request due to funding 
uncertainties.  
 

New Business Unforeseen by the Chair: None 
 
Next Meeting: TBD 
 
Adjourn: Mr. Lynskey made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Ms. Dixson. Motion to 
adjourn passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 2:39 p.m. 
 

Minutes taken by Anthony Senesi 

Minutes approved by the Full Council on __________. 



1 

 

 

Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security  

Office of Grants and Research - Homeland Security Division 

Project Justification Template 

 

 

I. Project Name and Number:  – PJ23-4.03 Regional Dive Team Equipment 

 

II. Homeland Security Region: Central, FFY23 

  

III. Anticipated Project Date Range: December 2025- February 2026 

  

IV. Project Description:   

  

 Proposed Activity: 

This project will help to fix 8 of the previously ordered Viking Drysuits with a new 

quick neck rings systems with hood/ neck seals with vent. This will also include the 

purchase of 8 hoods for these suits. This is a part of the Regional Dive Team 

Equipment project. 
 

Funding Year, Source, and Justification Area: (Prevention, Protection, Mitigation, Response, or 

Recovery) 

 

FFY23 SHSP, Justification Area: Response 
 

Project Management and Participants:  

Seth Peters, Homeland Security Program Coordinator speters@cmrpc.org   

Gary Fleischer fleischerg@worcesterma.gov 

 

V. Milestones:  

 

Milestones Tasks/Activities Start Date Completion Date 
Estimated 

Cost 

Approval 

Council, EOPSS, SIEC 

FEMA, EHP or any 

other anticipated 

approving body 

December 22, 

2025 

 $0.00 

Procurement  
Develop specs list, 

scope of services etc.  

  $0.00 

Award and contracting  
Award to vendor, 

execute contracts  

  $0.00 

Delivery  

Vendor ships items, 

POC receives and 

inventories items 

  $0.00 

Payment  
Final payment to 

vendor  

 February 28, 

2025 

$4,738.94 

 

 

VI. Budget Plan by Cost Category:  
 

Planning  

mailto:speters@cmrpc.org


2 

 

Equipment $4,738.94 

Training  

Exercises  

Maintenance  

Organization  

Total $4,738.94 

 

 

 

 

VII. Budget Detail:   
 

Cost Category Description AEL # Quantity Unit Cost Total 

Equipment 

Quick Neck Ring 

Systems w/ hood/ neck 

seals with vent 

01WA-05-

SUTD 
8  $4,738.94 

Equipment 
Dive hoods 

01WA-03-

HOOD 
8  “ 

Equipment Labor for installing 

these seals & shipping 
 1  “ 

      

      

      

 GRAND TOTAL $4,738.94 

 
FEMA Authorized Equipment List numbers (AEL #) can be found HERE.  

 
How much of the above project total amount is for Law Enforcement Terrorism Prevention-oriented 

Activities?  

 

 

 

VIII. Typed Resources:   For FFY 2011 funds and beyond, for each equipment or training 

          expense cited above, please provide the requested information in the table below:   

 

 

Description (from above table)  
Core Capability 

Supported 

NIMS or State/Local Typed Resource 

Supported 

(if typing guidance exists at 

fema.gov/resource-management) 

Hood/ Neck Seals Response  

Dive Hoods Response  

   

   

   

List of FEMA’s 32 Core Capabilities can be found HERE 

 

IX. EHP Review: N/A 

  

 

X.  SIEC Review: N/A 

$0.00 

https://www.fema.gov/authorized-equipment-list
http://www.fema.gov/resource-management
https://www.fema.gov/core-capabilities


Estimate# EST021932

1

Sub Total 4,738.94

Total $4,738.94

Estimate Date : 12.19.2025

Sales person : Steve McGregor

Dive Rescue International
201 N Link Ln. Suite A
Fort Collins Colorado 80524
970.482.0887

Estimate
Estimate# EST021932

Bill To 
WORCESTER FIRE DEPT
KURT RICHARD
141 GROVE ST
WORCESTER, MA 01605 
774.287.7373 RICHARDKR@WORCESTERMA.GOV

 Ship To
WORCESTER FIRE DEPT
DC GARY FLEISCHER
141 GROVE ST
WORCESTER, MA 01605
774.303.0885 Fleischerg@worcesterma.
gov

# Item & Description Qty Rate Amount

1 Labor
SKU : 500-DRI
INSTALL ON 8 VIKING DRYSUITS 
 QUICK NECK RING SYSTEMS WITH HOOD/NECKSEALS W/VENT 
INCLUDES ALL PARTS, LABOR AND SHIPPING COSTS 

1
HOUR

4,738.94 4,738.94

2 Freight - EQ
SKU : FREIGHT - EQ
INCLUDED 

1
Each

0.00 0.00

Notes

We are looking forward to your business. Thank you for thinking of Dive Rescue International for your training and equipment needs.

Terms & Conditions

Prices do not include shipping and handling unless stated in estimate. 
Prices do not include applicable sales tax.
Prices are valid until Expiry Date noted on estimate or for 30 days.
Payment terms are net 30 with established accounts, payable in US funds.
No returns after 30 days. Authorized returns may be subject to 15% restocking charge.


	Equipment Subcommittee Agenda 1-06-2026
	_DRAFT_ Equipment Meeting Minutes 11.04.25
	PJ23-D.03 Dive Rescue Team Worcester Dive Suits
	EST021932

